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Bcc:
Subject: Re: R. 12-06-013 — Request for extension of time to file comments on parties' 

proposals to July 12
MEA does not object to an extension.
Best,
Shalini Swaroop

Shalini Swaroop, Regulatory Counsel 
Marin Energy Authority
781 Lincoln Ave, Suite 320, San Rafael, CA 94109 
sswaroop@niarinenergv.eont j T: (415) 464-6040 | F: (415) 459-8095

On Wed, Jun 12, 2013 at 11:47 AM, Charlie Buck <Charlie.Buck@energycenter.org> wrote:

CCSE does not object to such an extension. 
- Charlie Buck

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: Jason Keyes <jkeyes@kfwlaw.com>
Date: 06/12/2013 11:45 AM (GMT-08:00)
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Ron,
The Interstate Renewable Energy Council supports the request to extend the 
deadline for filing comments to July 12.

Regards,

Jason Keyes, Partner
Keyes, Fox & Wiedman LLP
Distributed Generation & Renewable Energy Law
(206) [60 | ikeves@klwlaw.com | www.ktwlaw.com

This electronic message transmission contains information from this law firm 
which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended for the use 
of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be 
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this 
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in 
error, please notify me at 206-9.19-4960 or jkeyes@kfwlaw.com immediately.

On Wed, Jun 12, 2013 at 11:27 AM, Ron Liebert <rl@eslawfirm.com> wrote:

All

Considering the rescheduling of the workshop to June 
25 and the expectation that proposals and issues discussed at the 
workshop will need to be factored into comments on the parties’ 
proposals, Vote Solar believes that additional time is needed for 
the comments, currently due 7/1. Therefore, Vote Solar intends 
to request an extension of time to file comments to Friday, 7/12.

We have talked about this with SEIA, Sierra Club, TURN and 
DRA, and they support an extension to 7/12.

Pursuant to Rule 11.6, Vote Solar requests your support for this 
extension of time. Please let me know as soon as possible so I 
can contact the ALJ.

Thanks,

Ron Liebert

Attorney for Vote Solar Initiative
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Ronald Liebert
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P. 
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
(916) 447-2166 
mailto:rl@eslawfirm.com 
www.eslawfirm.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying 
documents) may be confidential and privileged. They are intended for the sole 
use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised 
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance 
upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent 
disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to this 
communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, 
please contact the sender at the internet address indicated or by telephone at 
(916)447-2166. delete this e-mail and destroy all copies. Thank you.

MCE is Learn more
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